From: bellaklein

Sent: 622016 3:30:01 PM

oy cymhie Rodreqe: |
Subject: Re: Euros

great

Thank wou,

gella

on Jun 2, 2016, at 3:28 PM, Cynthia Rodriguez _ wrote:

we will held the eures since it has already been ordered.
Kind regards,

Cynthia Rodriguez

Cynthia Rodriguez
Assistant vice President

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas

Deutsche Asset & Wealth Management

345 Park Avenue, 10154-0004 New York, NY, USA
Tel.

Fax

Emai

-----griginal Message---

From: bellaklein [mail tﬁm
Sent: Thursday, June 02, :

To: Cynthia Rodriguez

Subject: Re: Euros

VAWM OV WY WY W WO OW W WYV OW W WYY YN YW WV Y Y Y WY

= Darren is not in the office tomorrow. He will pick it up on Monday. Should we confirm the amount of
the check Monday, or i can print and you will held Euros?

= Thank yeou,

> Bella

»»> On Jun 2, 2016, at 3:20 PM, Cynthia Rodriguez — wrote:

»» Hi,
»» The currency will arrive tomorrow at llam.
>» Kind regards,

»» Cynthia Rodriguez

»» Cynthia Rodriguez
»» Assistant Vice President
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